KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926

CDS@CO.KITTITAS.WA.US

Office (509) 962-7506

—~ ) “Building Partnerships — Building Communities”
Affidavit of Mailing & Publication

PROPOSAL NAME: (LP-23-00003) McAllister Summit

NOTIFICATION OF: Notice of SEPA Action

NOTIFICATION MAIL DATE: October 3, 2023

I certify that the following documentation:
Notice of SEPA Action for LP-23-00003 McAllister Summit SEPA Application

[ ]
has been mailed and/or emailed to the attached list of persons and participants, and that proper

notification (as attached) has been published in the Legal Newspaper(s) of Record for Kittitas County

7 Signature

Chace Pedersen
Community Development Services - Planner I

County of Kittitas
State of Washington
Subscribed and sworn to before me this 3™ day of October 2023
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From: Teneal Norrbom

To: Chace Pedersen
Subject: Re: LP-23-00003 McAllister Summit - (Publishing) Notice of Sepa Action
Date: Monday, October 2, 2023 10:19:56 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click
links, open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender
and have verified the content is safe.

Legal has been released.

Teneal Norrbom | Ellensburg Daily Record
509-925-1414 ext. 570223
www.dailyrecordnews.com

Classifieds: classified2@kvnews.com
Legals: legals@kvnews.com

Obituaries: obits@kvnews.com

From: Chace Pedersen <chace.pedersen@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Sent: Monday, October 2, 2023 10:18 AM

To: Teneal Norrbom <tnorrbom@kvnews.com>

Subject: RE: LP-23-00003 McAllister Summit - (Publishing) Notice of Sepa Action

Approved.

Thanks!

Chace Pedersen

Planner I

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926

Office: (509) 962-7637

chace pedersen@co.kittitas.wa.us

The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review,
retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and
delete the material from all devices.

From: Teneal Norrbom <tnorrbom@kvnews.com>
Sent: Monday, October 2, 2023 10:10 AM


mailto:tnorrbom@kvnews.com
mailto:chace.pedersen@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:chace.pedersen@co.kittitas.wa.us

To: Chace Pedersen <chace.pedersen@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: Re: LP-23-00003 McAllister Summit - (Publishing) Notice of Sepa Action

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click links,
open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender and
have verified the content is safe.

Good morning, Chace,
Attached is your pending legal proof, pending run date 10/03.
Please approve prior to the deadline of 10/02, 10:30AM.

Thank you!

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
Sent: Monday, October 2, 2023 9:13 AM
To: Teneal Norrbom <tnorrbom@kvnews.com>; KVNews Legals <legals@kvnews.com>

Cc: Jamey Ayling <jamey.ayling@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Zach Torrance-Smith
<zach.torrancesmith@co kittitas.wa.us>; Bradley Gasawski <bradley.gasawski@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: LP-23-00003 McAllister Summit - (Publishing) Notice of Sepa Action

Good morning,

Please publish the attached legal in your paper as follows:
Daily Record: October 3, 2023

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thanks!

Chace Pedersen
Planner I


http://www.dailyrecordnews.com/
mailto:classified2@kvnews.com
mailto:legals@kvnews.com
mailto:obits@kvnews.com
mailto:chace.pedersen@co.kittitas.wa.us
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ADVERTISING PROOF

- 401 N Main St,
AI IJ " I‘L(’,() I{I) Ellensburg, WA 98926

Ph. (509) 204-8236 Fax: (907) 452-5054
empawaering the commiunity

BILLING DATE: ACCOUNT NO:

10/02/23 50096
Jamey Ayling
KC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
411 N. RUBY ST, SUITE 2
ELLENSBURG, WA 98926
AD # DESCRIPTION START STOP TIMES AMOUNT
430370 Notice of SEPA Actio 10/03/23 10/03/23 2 $131.74
Payments:
Date Method Card Type Last 4 Digits Check  Amount
Discount: $0.00 Gross:$131.74
Surcharge: $0.00 Paid Amount:$0.00
Credits: $0.00

430370

Amount Due:$131.74

We Appreciate Your Business!



AD# 430370AD#

Notice of SEPA Action

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that pursuant to WAC 197-
11-355 and RCW 43.21C.030(2)(c), Kittitas County
Community Development Services did, on October
3, 2023, issue a Mitigated Determination of Non-
Significance (MDNS) for the McAllister Summit Long
Plat application (LP-23-00003). The applicant is
proposing the subdivision of 2 parcels totaling 11.27
acres into 8 residential lots ranging in size from 0.31
acres to 8.8 acres.

The lead agency for this proposal has determined that
it will not have a probable significant adverse impact on
the environment. An environmental impact statement
(EIS) is not required under RCW 43.21C.030(2)(c).
This decision was made after reviewing a completed
environmental checklist, optional DNS process
comment period, and other information on file with the
lead agency. This information is available to the public
on request.

This MDNS is issued under WAC 197-11-355; the
lead agency will not act on this proposal for 10
working days. Any action to set aside, enjoin, review,
or otherwise challenge such action on the grounds of
non-compliance with the provisions of Chapter 43.21C
RCW (State Environmental Policy Act) and pursuant to
Chapter 15A.07.010 KCC, may be appealed by
submitting specific factual objections in writing with a fee
of $1670.00 to Kittitas County Community Development
Services, 411 North Ruby Street, Suite 2, Ellensburg,
WA 98926. Timely appeals must be received no later
than 5:00pm, October 17, 2023.

Materials Available for Review: The complete SEPA
Checklist and application file may beviewed at Kittitas
County Community Development Services, 411 N.
Ruby St. Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926. The file can
also be viewed online at http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/
cds/land-use/default.aspx, and by navigating to “Long
Plats” & “LP23-00003 McAllister Summit”

Designated Permit Coordinator (staff contact):
Chace Pedersen (509) 962-7637; email at chace.
pedersen @ co.kittitas.wa.us

Date: October 3, 2023
Appeal Period Ends: October 17,2023

PUBLISH: Daily Record: October 3, 2023/LEGAL #:
430370




DNR
Luke.warthen@dnr.wa.gov

WDFW
Scott.downes@dfw.wa.gov

Mattie and Bryan Campbell
mattiemauseth@gmail.com

Colville Tribe
guy.moura@colvilletribes.com
connor.armi.hsy@colvilletribes.com

Washington State DOT
AviationLandUse@wsdot.wa.gov

Public Works
kelee.hodges.pw(@co.kittitas.wa.us
candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us
tate.mahre@co kittitas.wa.us

Applicants
carol.orr@esmcivil.com
john.everett@esmcivil.com
loumcal@me.com
linfordking@gmail.com
mattloharris@gmail.com

feharris888@gmail.com

Kittitas County Public Health
publichealthinspectors@co.kittitas.wa.us

DAHP
sepa@dahp.wa.gov
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From: Chace Pedersen

To: "luke.warthen@dnr.wa.gov"; "guy.moura@colvilletribes.com"; "Connor Armi"; "Downes, Scott G (DFW)";
"AviationLandUse@wsdot.wa.gov"; Public Health Inspectors; "Mattie Campbell”; Kelee Hodges; Tate Mahre;
Candie Leader; "DAHP SEPA (DAHP)"; "Carol Orr"; John Everett; "Mom"; "Laura"; "Matt";

"fgharris888@gmail.com"

Cc: Jamey Avling; Bradley Gasawski; Zach Torrance-Smith

Subject: LP-23-00003 McAllister Summit - Notice of SEPA Action

Date: Tuesday, October 3, 2023 8:32:00 AM

Attachments: LP-23-00003 McAllister Summit - Notice of SEPA MDNS Memo.pdf

LP-23-00003 McAllister Summit - SEPA MDNS.pdf
LP-23-00003 McAllister Summit - SEPA Application.pdf

Good morning,

Please see the attached correspondence regarding the Long Plat application LP-23-00003 McAllister
Summit.

e Notice of SEPA Action
e SEPA MDNS
e McAllister Summit SEPA Checklist

All documents can be found here: LP-23-00003 McAllister Summit

Any action to set aside, enjoin, review, or otherwise challenge such action on the grounds of non-
compliance with the provisions of Chapter 43.21C RCW (State Environmental Policy Act) and
pursuant to Chapter 15A.07.010 KCC, may be appealed by submitting specific factual objections in
writing with a fee of $1670.00 to Kittitas County Community Development Services, 411 North Ruby
Street, Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926. Timely appeals must be received no later than 5:00pm,
October 17, 2023.

Please contact me directly with any questions.

Thanks,

Chace Pedersen

Planner I

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926

Office: (509) 962-7637

chace.pedersen@co.kittitas.wa.us

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
“Building Partnerships — Building Communities”

KITTITAS COUNTY

Notice of SEPA MDNS
LP-23-00003 McAllister Summit

To: All Commenting Parties

Applicant

SEPA Register
From: Chace Pedersen, Planner
Date: October 3, 2023
Subject: McAllister Summit Long Plat (LP-23-00003)

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that pursuant to WAC 197-11-355 and RCW 43.21C.030(2)(c), Kittitas County
Community Development Services did, on October 3, 2023, issue a Mitigated Determination of Non-Significance
(MDNS) for the McAllister Summit long plat application (LP-23-00003). The applicant is proposing the subdivision
of 2 parcels totaling 11.27 acres into 8 residential lots ranging in size from 0.31 acres to 8.8 acres.

The lead agency for this proposal has determined that it will not have a probable significant adverse impact on the
environment. An environmental impact statement (EIS) is not required under RCW 43.21C.030(2)(c). This decision
was made after reviewing a completed environmental checklist, optional DNS process comment period, and other
information on file with the lead agency. This information is available to the public on request.

This MDNS is issued under WAC 197-11-355; the lead agency will not act on this proposal for 10 working days.
Any action to set aside, enjoin, review, or otherwise challenge such action on the grounds of non-compliance with
the provisions of Chapter 43.21C RCW (State Environmental Policy Act) and pursuant to Chapter 15A.07.010
KCC, may be appealed by submitting specific factual objections in writing with a fee of $1670.00 to Kittitas County
Community Development Services, 411 North Ruby Street, Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926. Timely appeals must
be received no later than 5:00pm, October 17, 2023.

Materials Available for Review: The complete SEPA Checklist and application file may be viewed at Kittitas
County Community Development Services, 411 N. Ruby St. Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926. The file can also be
viewed online website at http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/default.aspx, and by navigating to “Long Plats”
& “LP-23-00003 McAllister Summit”.

Designated Permit Coordinator (staff contact): Chace Pedersen, Staff Planner: (509) 962-7637; email at
chace.pedersen@co kittitas.wa.us

Date: Tuesday, October 3, 2023
Publish Daily Record: Tuesday, October 3, 2023
Appeal Period Ends: Tuesday, October 17, 2023
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KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926
CDS@CO.KITTITAS.WA.US

Office (509) 962-7506

Building Partnerships; Building Communities

MITIGATED DETERMINATION OF NONSIGNIFICANCE

File: SEPA Checklist (LP-23-00003)
McAllister Summit Long Plat

Description:  Louise McAllister Trust submitted an application for an 8-lot plat (subdivision) on
2 parcels totaling 11.27 acres of land. The proposal includes 8 residential lots
ranging in size from 0.31 acres to 8.8 acres. The subject properties are currently
zoned LAMIRD Type 1 - Residential with a LAMIRD land use designation.

Proponent: Louise McAllister Trust
4731 SW Birdsong Dr.
Corvallis, Oregon 97333

Location: Two tax parcels (707835 and 747835) located approximately .25 miles southeast of the
intersection of Yellowstone Rd and I-90, off Yellowstone Rd in Section 9, Township 22, Range
11, W.M.; Kittitas County. The properties bear Kittitas County Map numbers 22-11-09011-0001
and 22-11-09011-0005.

Lead Agency: Kittitas County Community Development Services

The lead agency for this proposal has determined that it will not have a probable significant adverse impact on the
environment. An environmental impact statement (EIS) is not required under RCW 43.21C.030(2)(c). This
decision was made after review of a completed environmental checklist and other information on file with the lead
agency. This information is available to the public on request, or can be viewed at the Kittitas County Community
Development Services website at: http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/default.aspx under “Long Plats”
using the file number “LP-23-00003 McAllister Summit.”

The lead agency has determined that certain mitigation measures are necessary in order to issue a Mitigated
Determination of Non-Significance (MDNS) for this proposal. Failure to comply with mitigation measures
identified hereafter will result in the issuance of a Determination of Significance (DS) for this project. The
mitigation measures include the following:

1. A cultural resources survey shall be conducted by a professional archaeologist prior
to ground disturbing activities. The cultural resource survey report produced as a
result of the survey shall meet DAHP’s standards for cultural resource reporting. The
report shall be shared with the Department of Archaeology & Historic Preservation
and the Confederated Tribes of the Colville Reservation. This report shall be
completed prior to final plat approval.

2. Should ground disturbing or other activities related to the proposed subdivision result
in the inadvertent discovery of cultural resources or archaeological materials, work
shall be stopped in the immediate area and contact be made with the Washington State
Department of Archaeology and Historic Preservation (DAHP) and the Confederated
Tribes of the Colville Reservation. Work shall remain suspended until the findings are

COMMUNITY PLANNING * BUILDING INSPECTION ® PLAN REVIEW * ADMINISTRATION ® PERMIT SERVICES ®* CODE ENFORCEMENT





assessed, and appropriate consultation is conducted. Should human remains be
inadvertently discovered, as dictated by Washington State RCW 27.44.055, work shall
be immediately halted in the area and contact made with the coroner and local law
enforcement in the most expeditious manner possible.

If merchantable timber is removed/harvested as part of this development the applicant
shall contact the Department of Natural Resources to determine if a Forest Practices
Application shall be required.

All final surveys shall include denotation of the identified critical areas and associated
buffers as found in the Critical Areas Report done by Sewall Wetland Consulting, Inc.
on June 20, 2022.

The applicant shall obtain a grading permit for any grading or filling upon the site
involving more than one hundred (100) cubic yards. Grading or filling in excess of five
hundred (500) cubic yards shall be accompanied by an engineered grading plan.

The applicant shall contact the Department of Ecology to determine if an NPDES
Construction Stormwater Permit is required. The applicant shall show in writing that
this effort was made. If the Department of Ecology requires an NPDES Construction
Stormwater Permit, the applicant shall obtain one and provide a copy to Kittitas
County.

This MDNS is issued under WAC 197-11-355. There is no further comment period on the MDNS; the lead agency
will not act on this proposal for 10 working days. Any action to set aside, enjoin, review, or otherwise challenge
this administrative SEPA action on the grounds of noncompliance with the provisions of Chapter 43.21 RCW, shall
be commenced on or before October 17, 2023, at 5 p.m.

Questions or Comments regarding this determination can be directed to Chace Pedersen, (509) 962-7637,
chace.pedersen@co kittitas.wa.us

Responsible @/ /
Official:

7

Jamey Ayling
Title: Kittitas County CDS Planning Manager
Address: Kittitas County Community Development Services

411 North Ruby St., Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) 962-7506

Date: October 3, 2023

Pursuant to Chapter 15A.07.010 KCC, this MDNS may be appealed by submitting specific factual objections
in writing with a fee of $1670.00 to the Kittitas County Community Development Services, 411 N Ruby St.
Suite 2, Ellensburg WA 98926. Timely appeals must be received no later than 5:00pm, October 17, 2023.
Aggrieved parties are encouraged to contact Community Development Services at (509) 962-7506 for more
information on appeal process.







KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926

CDS(@CO.KITTITAS.WA.US

Office (509) 962-7506
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iras County CDS
SEPA ENVIRONMENTAL CHECKLIST Kittitas

Purpose of checklist:

Governmental agencies use this checklist to help determine whether the environmental impacts of your proposal are
significant. This information is also helpful to determine if available avoidance, minimization or compensatory
mitigation measures will address the probable significant impacts or if an environmental impact statement will be
prepared to further analyze the proposal.

Instructions for applicants:

This environmental checklist asks you to describe some basic information about your proposal. Please answer each
question accurately and carefully, to the best of your knowledge. You may need to consult with an agency specialist
or private consultant for some questions. You may use “not applicable” or "does not apply” only when you can

explain why it does not apply and not when the answer is unknown. You may also attach or incorporate by
reference additional studies reports. Complete and accurate answers to these questions often avoid delays

with the SEPA process as well as later in the decision-making process.

The checklist questions apply to all parts of your proposal, even if you plan to do them over a period of time or on
different parcels of land. Attach any additional information that will help describe your proposal or its environmental
effects. The agency to which you submit this checklist may ask you to explain your answers or provide additional
information reasonably related to determining if there may be significant adverse impact.

Instructions for Lead Agencies:

Please adjust the format of this template as needed. Additional information may be necessary to evaluate the
existing environment, all interrelated aspects of the proposal and an analysis of adverse impacts. The checklist is
considered the first but not necessarily the only source of information needed to make an adequate threshold
determination. Once a threshold determination is made, the lead agency is responsible for the completeness and
accuracy of the checklist and other supporting documents.

Use of checklist for nonproject proposals: [help]

For nonproject proposals (such as ordinances, regulations, plans and programs), complete the applicable parts of
sections A and B plus the SUPPLEMENTAL SHEET FOR NONPROJECT ACTIONS (part D). Please completely answer all
questions that apply and note that the words "project,” "applicant," and "property or site" should be read as
"proposal,” "proponent,” and "affected geographic area," respectively. The lead agency may exclude (for non-
projects) questions in Part B - Environmental Elements —that do not contribute meaningfully to the analysis of the
proposal.

AePLICATION FEES:

$600.00 Kittitas County Community Development Services (KCCDS)™*
$950.00* Kittitas County Department of Public Works**
$260.00 Kittitas County Public Health

$1,810.00 Total fees due for this application (One check made payable to KCCDS)
*2 hours of review included in Public Works Fee. Additional review hours will be billed at $243 per hour.
** Note:KCCDS and PW fees are waived if project is a VSP sponsored fish enhancement project.

COMMUNITY PLANNING ® BUILDING INSPECTION ¢ PLAN REVIEW * ADMINISTRATION ® PERMIT SERVICES * CODE ENFORCEMENT
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FoRr STAFF USE ONLY

Application Received by (CDS Staff Signature): DATE: RECEIPT#

RN, ) T e EEDTS

| Junz8 203

Kitlitas

 ———

A. Background [help]

1. Name of proposed project, if applicable: [help]
McAllister Summit Subdivision

2. Name of applicant: [help]
Louise McAllister
3. Address and phone number of applicant and contact person: [help]
4731 SW Birdsong Dr, Corvalis, Oregon 97333, Phone Number: 206-551-7593

4. Date checklist prepared: [help]
June 15, 2023

5. Agency requesting checklist: [help]
Kittitas County Community Development Services
6. Proposed timing or schedule (including phasing, if applicable): [help]
Sitework construction Spring/Summer 2024. Home construction Summer/Fall 2024.

7. Do you have any plans for future additions, expansion, or further activity related to or connected with
this proposal? If yes, explain. [heip]

No further expansions planned.

8. List any environmental information you know about that has been prepared, or will be prepared,
directly related to this proposal. [help]

Critical Areas Report by Sewall Wetland Consulting, Inc. Dated June 2022 and June 2023

9. Do you know whether applications are pending for governmental approvals of other proposals directly
affecting the property covered by your proposal? If yes, explain. [help]

No

10. List any government approvals or permits that will be needed for your proposal, if known. [help]

Grading permit; water/sewer main extension; Forest Practices Application

11. Give brief, complete description of your proposal, including the proposed uses and the size of the
project and site. There are several questions later in this checklist that ask you to describe certain
aspects of your proposal. You do not need to repeat those answers on this page. (Lead agencies may
modify this form to include additional specific information on project description.) [help]

SEPA Environmental checklist (WAC 197-11-960) July 2016 Page 2 of 13





A subdivision of two parcels totaling 11.27 acres into 8 tax parcels ranging in size from 0.31 acres to 8.80
acres.

12. Location of the proposal. Give sufficient information for a person to understand the precise location
of your proposed project, including a street address, if any, and section, township, and range, if known. If
a proposal would occur over a range of area, provide the range or boundaries of the site(s). Provide a
legal description, site plan, vicinity map, and topographic map, if reasonably available. While you should
submit any plans required by the agency, you are not required to duplicate maps or detailed plans
submitted with any permit applications related to this checklist. [help]

Located on the east side of Yellowstone Road. Sec. 9; TWP. 22; RGE. 11. A Vicinity Map is attached to E =)\

this document. E @ E \

B. ENVIRONMENTAL ELEMENTS [help]
1. Earth [help] GDS
a. General description of the site: [help] Future development area slopes gently towards Yello%mam%e

West.
(circle one): Flat hilly, steep slopes, mountainous, other

b. What is the steepest slope on the site (approximate percent slope)? [help]
Isolated slopes approaching 75 percent located along channel of Coal Creek.

c. What general types of soils are found on the site (for example, clay, sand, gravel, peat,
muck)? If you know the classification of agricultural soils, specify them and note any agricultural land
of long-term commercial significance and whether the proposal results in removing any of these soils.

Ihelpl The NRCS Soil Mapper website shows that the site is mapped to have Chinkmin ashy, sandy
loam.

d. Are there surface indications or history of unstable soils in the immediate vicinity? If so,
describe. [help]

None observed.

e. Describe the purpose, type, total area, and approximate quantities and total affected area of any filling,
excavation, and grading proposed. Indicate source of fill. [help]

The proposed lots will follow KCC 14.05.060 unless as exempted.
f. Could erosion occur as a result of clearing, construction, or use? If so, generally describe. [help]

No, Erosion and sediment control best management practices will be used on site.

g. About what percent of the site will be covered with impervious surfaces after project
construction (for example, asphalt or buildings)? [help]

Less than 20%
h. Proposed measures to reduce or control erosion, or other impacts to the earth, if any: [help]

Best management practices will be utilized to control erosion hazards.

2. Air [help]
a. What types of emissions to the air would result from the proposal during construction, operation, and

maintenance when the project is completed? If any, generally describe and give approximate
guantities if known. [help]
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During construction, wind-blown dust and emissions from construction equipment could travel off-site. Conslruction
emissions would be minor and short-term. When construction is complete, air emissions would include those typical
from automobiles and would be low in volume, corresponding to the small traffic volumes produced by light-density

residential use and golf course traffic. Wood-burning stoves and fireplaces will not be permitted in the completed
homes.
b. Are there any off-site sources of emissions or odor that may affect your proposal? If so,
generally describe. [help]

No off-site sources of emissions or odor are anticipated to affect the proposal.

c. Proposed measures to reduce or control emissions or other impacts to air, if any: [help]
No emissions impacts during preliminary short plat process. During plat infrastructure and building construction,
best management practices will be utilized to minimize dust and vehicle emissions near the construction site.

3. Water [help]
a. Surface Water:

1) Is there any surface water body on or in the immediate vicinity of the site (including
year-round and seasonal streams, saltwater, lakes, ponds, wetlands)? If yes, describe type and
provide names. If appropriate, state what stream or river it flows into. [help]
Yes. The Coal Creek stream passes through th eastern side of the site which eventually leads
into Lake Keechellus approxmiately 1.7 miles away. Stream is designated as Type F water.
There is also a small Type Ns stream in the NW corner using the same drainage basin.

2) Will the project require any work over, in, or adjacent to (within 200 feet) the described “ E \
waters? If yes, please describe and attach available plans. [help] @ E\ \

Lot development is proposed within 200 feet of both on-site streams. \ 1 % "LQ']_'S
N
3) Estimate the amount of fill and dredge material that would be placed in or removed ) 003
from surface water or wetlands and indicate the area of the site that would be affected. oS 00\)“
Indicate the source of fill material. [help] VG

None proposed.

4) Will the proposal require surface water withdrawals or diversions? Give general
description, purpose, and approximate quantities if known. [help]

No known surface water withdrawals or diversions.
5) Does the proposal lie within a 100-year floodplain? If so, note location on the site plan. [help]

The proposal does not lie within a 100-year floodplain.

6) Does the proposal involve any discharges of waste materials to surface waters? If so,
describe the type of waste and anticipated volume of discharge. [help]

None anticipated

b. Ground Water:

1) Will groundwater be withdrawn from a well for drinking water or other purposes? If so, give a
general description of the well, proposed uses and approximate quantities withdrawn from the well.
Will water be discharged to groundwater? Give general description, purpose, and approximate
quantities if known. [help]

No.
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2) Describe waste material that will be discharged into the ground from septic tanks or
other sources, if any (for example: Domestic sewage; industrial, containing the
following chemicals. . . ; agricultural; etc.). Describe the general size of the system, the
number of such systems, the number of houses to be served (if applicable), or the number of
animals or humans the system(s) are expected to serve. [help]

None.

¢. Water runoff (including stormwater):

1) Describe the source of runoff (including storm water) and method of collection
and disposal, if any (include quantities, if known). Where will this water flow?

Will this water flow into other waters? If so, describe. [help] . ]
Stormwater runoff from roads, and open space areas would be controlled through collection and treatment in

bio-infiltration facilities, storm filter systems, or grass-lined swales. Storm water on the proposed parcels will be
infiltrated on site.

2) Could waste materials enter ground or surface waters? If so, generally describe. [help]
Stormwater runoff from roads would be treated for water quality using best management practices as outlined

by Department of Ecology. Proposed methods of stormwater treatment include bio-infiltration, storm filter
systems, and/or biofiltration swales.

3) Does the proposal alter or otherwise affect drainage patterns in the vicinity of the site? If so,
describe. [help]

No.

d. Proposed measures to reduce or control surface, ground, and runoff water, and drainage pattern

impacts, if any: [help]
Stormwater runoff from roads would be treated for water quality using best management practices as outlined
by Department of Ecology. Proposed methods of stormwater treatment include bio-infiltration, storm filter

systems, and/or biofiltration swales.
4. Plants [help]

a. Check the types of vegetation found on the site: [help] - E @ E \\“ E “l

X deciduous tree: alder, maple, aspen, other ® 1%’]_Q'L3
X_evergreen tree: fir, cedar, pine, other R\ N
X _shrubs \RM coS

crop or grain
Orchards, vineyards or other permanent crops.
wet soil plants: cattail, buttercup, bullrush, skunk cabbage, other

water plants: water lily, eelgrass, milfoil, other
X _other types of vegetation

b. What kind and amount of vegetation will be removed or altered? [help]
Select trees and understory will be removed to facilitate homesite construction.

c. List threatened and endangered species known to be on or near the site. [help]
No federal or state threatened or endangered plant species were identified on the MPR site.
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. Proposed landscaping, use of native plants, or other measures to preserve or enhance

vegetation on the site, if any: [help]

Site will follow City of Kittatas guidelines for enhancing vegetation and open space in future neighborhood

List all noxious weeds and invasive species known to be on or near the site. [help]
None known. '

. Animals [help]

a. List any birds and other animals which have been cbserved on or near the site or are known to be on

or near the site. [help] Hawk, eagle, songbirds, pileated woodpecker, northern goshawk, deer, ravens,
owls, coyote, raccoon, chipmunk, squirrel, rabbits, other small mammals such

Examples include: as mice, voles and shrews, trout, ravens, cougar, and bear

b.

birds: hawk, heron, eagle, songbirds, other:
mammals: deer, bear, elk, beaver, other:
fish: bass, salmon, trout, herring, shellfish, other

List any threatened and endangered species known to be on or near the site. [help]

None Known

c. Is the site part of a migration route? If so, explain. [help]

d.

€.

6.

a.

7.

Western Washington is in the Pacific Flyway, which is a major north-south flyway for migratory birds in America.

Generally, this site is considered part of the Pacific Flyway.
Proposed measures to preserve or enhance wildlife, if any: [help]

Critical area easements will help maintain habitat cooridors through the site.

List any invasive animal species known to be on or near the site. [help]

None known.

Energy and Natural Resources [help]

What kinds of energy (electric, natural gas, oil, wood stove, solar) will be used to meet
the completed project's energy needs? Describe whether it will be used for heating,
manufacturing, etc. [help]

Electric and propane for heating.

. Would your project affect the potential use of solar energy by adjacent properties?

If so, generally describe. [help]
The project is not anticipated to affect any potential use of solar energy by
adjacent properties.

What kinds of energy conservation features are included in the plans of this proposal?
List other proposed measures to reduce or control energy impacts, if any: [help]

Construction will be in compliance with the IBC and Washington State
Energy Code.

Environmental Health [help]

—=

\
"."‘."

1
|‘| \\

DE@EWE

N8 =
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a. Are there any environmental health hazards, including exposure to toxic chemicals, risk
of fire and explosion, spill, or hazardous waste, that could occur as a result of this proposal?

If so, describe. [help] )
Project construction would include the health and safety hazards typical for residential and

infrastructure construction. Hazards after project completion would be typical of those for residential uses.

1) Describe any known or possible contamination at the site from present or past uses. [help]

None known.

2) Describe existing hazardous chemicals/conditions that might affect project development and
design. This includes underground hazardous liquid and gas transmission pipelines located
within the project area and in the vicinity. [help]

There are no known existing hazardous chemicals/conditions.

3) Describe any toxic or hazardous chemicals that might be stored, used, or produced during the
project's development or construction, or at any time during the operating life of the project.

[help]

None known.

4) Describe special emergency services that might be required. [help]
Emergency medical and 911 services, along with typical fire and police services may be
required, per the typical to a residential development. No special services are anticipated.

5) Proposed measures to reduce or control environmental health hazards, if any: [help]
Construction contractors would follow standard safety practices for the applicable type

’ = 7 [ 'I-. ."\.
fqgs@é;igm E A\
b. Noise [help] ] N1 g 03 ¥

1) What types of noise exist in the area which may affect your project (for example: DS
traffic, equipment, operation, other)? [help] Kititas County
No known sources of noise exist that would affect the proposal.

2) What types and levels of noise would be created by or associated with the project ona
short-term or a long-term basis (for example: traffic, construction, operation, other)? Indi-

cate what hours noise would come from the site. !helgl . . . .
Short term noise associated with operation of heavy machinery, including chainsaws, and the removal of

materials would be created during the execution of the proposed work. No long-term noise impacts are
anticipated from the proposed work. o .
3) Proposed measures to reduce or control noise impacts, if any: [help]
During construction, the Kittitas County noise ordinance will be followed, and construction hours will be limited.
Construction equipment would utilize properly sized and maintained mufflers, engine intake silencers, and engine
enclosures. In addition, idle equipment may be turned off and construction would be limited to daytime hours.

8. Land and Shoreline Use [help]

a. What is the current use of the site and adjacent properties? Will the proposal affect current land uses
on nearby or adjacent properties? If so, describe. [help]

Existing seasonal cabin on-site. Residential to the south and forest lands to the north and east.

b. Has the project site been used as working farmlands or working forest lands? If so, describe. How
much agricultural or forest land of long-term commercial significance will be converted to other uses as
a result of the proposal, if any? If resource lands have not been designated, how many acres in
farmland or forest land tax status will be converted to nonfarm or nonforest use? [help]

No forest lands of commercial significance will be converted as a result of this proposal.
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1) Will the proposal affect or be affected by surrounding working farm or forest land normal business
operations, such as oversize equipment access, the application of pesticides, tilling, and
harvesting? If so, how: [help]

No.
c. Describe any structures on the site. [help]

One current single family residence that will remain.

d. Will any structures be demolished? If so, what? [help] E @ E \\ﬂ E “

No. JN1® 1
|\ G
3
e. What is the current zoning classification of the site? [help] K\“'\tas Cou R

LAMIRD Type 1-R (Residential Zoning)

f. What is the current comprehensive plan designation of the site? [help]

LAMIRD (Local Areas of More Intense Rural Development.)

g. If applicable, what is the current shoreline master program designation of the site? [help]
Not applicable, not near a shore.

h. Has any part of the site been classified as a critical area by the city or county? If so, specify. [heip]

Critical areas have been identified on-site

i. Approximately how many people would reside or work in the completed project? [help]

Assuming 2.60 people per household (U.S. Census), once the plat is fully developed, the
total amount of people residing at the completed project would be 18 (77°2.60).

j- Approximately how many people would the completed project displace? [help]

None.

k. Proposed measures to avoid or reduce displacement impacts, if any: [help]
There will be no displacement.

L. Proposed measures to ensure the proposal is compatible with existing and projected land
uses and plans, if any: [help]

There will be no displacement.
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m. Proposed measures to reduce or control impacts to agricultural and forest lands of long-term
commercial significance, if any: [help]

None needed.

9. Housing [help]

a. Approximately how many units would be provided, if any? Indicate whether high, mid-
dle, or low-income housing. [help]

Each resultant lot would have the potential to contain 2 units via single-family with accessory dwelling
unit for a total potential of 16 units. The residences will be middle income housing.

b. Approximately how many units, if any, would be eliminated? Indicate whether high,
middle, or low-income housing. [help]

None.

c. Proposed measures to reduce or control housing impacts, if any: [help]

No measures to reduce of control housing impacts are proposed.

10. Aesthetics [help]

a. What is the tallest height of any proposed structure(s), not including antennas; what is

the principal exterior building material(s) proposed? [help] .
Residential structures would be a maximum of two stories or up to 35 feet above ground elevation (depending on

existing topography). Principal exterior building materials would include wood, metal, concrete, and stone for walls.
Metal or composition shingles would be used for roofing material.

b. What views in the immediate vicinity would be altered or obstructed? [help]
The forested setting would change to a developed landscape, which would be suburban in character. The developed

areas would include views of vegetation intermixed with roadways, building rooftops and facades, vehicles and
maintained landscape and lawn areas.
c. Proposed measures to reduce or control aesthetic impacts, if any: [help]

Landscaping around site perimeters, single-family buildings and road frontage are proposed with this éfﬁjﬁ E \

T \ \

11. Light and Glare [help] D) EC “*

a. What type of light or glare will the proposal produce? What time of day would it mainly " , JUN 18 7.023 '
ocecur? [help]

Typical levels of light associated with residential development would be the prominent light sources. ty cD
Vehicle headlights on roads would contribute to light emissions. Increased traffic would conftjkﬂt&iocoun

off-site light and glare. )
b. Could fight or glare from the finished project be a safety hazard or interfere with views? [help]

Light and glare are not expected to be a safety factor or interfere
with existing views.

c. What existing off-site sources of light or glare may affect your proposal? [help]

None known.
d. Proposed measures to reduce or control light and glare impacts, if any: [help]

Use of natural construction materials, non-reflecting surfaces, and vegetative buffers would
reduce or control light and glare impacts. If required near streams, light sources can be shielded’

12. Recreation [help]

a. What designated and informal recreational opportunities are in the immediate vicinity? [help]

Project site is adjacent to many different trails and lake locations.
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Summit Central Ski Resort is 1.1miles south of the project site. Summit
Tubing Park is 1.5 miles south of the project site. Hyak Sno-Park is 2.87 miles
southeast of the project site.

b. Would the proposed project displace any existing recreational uses? If so, describe. [help]
The proposed project will not displace existing recreational opportunities in the project area.

c. Proposed measures to reduce or control impacts on recreation, including recreation opportunities to be
provided by the project or applicant, if any: [help]
None.

13. Historic and cultural preservation [help]
a. Are there any buildings, structures, or sites, located on or near the site that are over 45 years old listed
in or eligible for listing in national, state, or local preservation registers ? If so, specifically describe.

[help] There are several properties near the project site that have been identified as old enough to
be inventoried and classified as derived from the Assessor. Subject parcels include #927036, #647036,
#607036, #327036, #597036, #917036, #637036, #137036, #297036.

b. Are there any landmarks, features, or other evidence of Indian or historic use or occupation? This may
include human burials or old cemeteries. Are there any material evidence, artifacts, or areas of cultural
importance on or near the site? Please list any professional studies conducted at the site to identify
such resources. [help]

None known.

¢. Describe the methods used to assess the potential impacts to cultural and historic resources on or near
the project site. Examples include consultation with tribes and the department of archeology and E
historic preservation, archaeological surveys, historic maps, GIS data, etc. [help] @ E “ w B

ESM utilized GIS data from WISAARD to assess potential cultural historic resource ._ \
impacts near the project site. JUNZ8 7073

d. Proposed measures to avoid, minimize, or compensate for loss, changes to, and disturbance to
resources. Please include plans for the above and any permits that may be required. [help] Kittitas County cDS

Not applicable.

14. Transportation [help]

a. ldentify public streets and highways serving the site or affected geographic area and describe
proposed access to the existing street system. Show on site plans, if any. [help]
The project site is served by SR 906 and Yellowstone Road. The project is proposing 2 new
private roads to provide to the existing street system.

b. Is the site or affected geographic area currently served by public transit? If so, generally describe. If
not, what is the approximate distance to the nearest transit stop? [help]

The project site is currently not served by public transit. The nearest bust stop is located on
Main Ave S & W Park St in North Bend Washington.

¢. How many additional parking spaces would the completed project or non-project proposal have? How
many would the project or proposal eliminate? [help]

The future homes will have on-site parking.

d. Will the proposal require any new or improvements to existing roads, streets, pedestrian, bicycle or
state transportation facilities, not including driveways? If so, generally describe (indicate whether

public or private). [help]
New internal private roads will be constructed within the project site.
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e. Will the project or proposal use (or occur in the immediate vicinity of) water, rail, or air transportation?
If so, generally describe. [help]

No.

f. How many vehicular trips per day would be generated by the completed project or proposal? If known,
indicate when peak volumes would occur and what percentage of the volume would be trucks (such as
commercial and nonpassenger vehicles). What data or transportation models were used to make

these estimates? [help] . ] . )
The finished development will have the ability to provide 8 single family homes, which will produce approximately 80

average daily passenger trips for the subdivision. See ITE 11th Addition for average weekday trip generation rates.

g. Will the proposal interfere with, affect or be affected by the movement of agricultural and forest products
on roads or streets in the area? If so, generally describe. [help]

No.

h. Proposed measures to reduce or control transportation impacts, if any: [help]

Provide internal and external circulation roads. Improvements to Yellowstone Road. Payment of traffic impact fees
as necessary to the City of Federal Way.

. . =\

15. Public Services [help] N % \\\

a. Would the project result in an increased need for public services (for example: fire protection, p 'c@ %\ \ \
protection, public transit, health care, schools, other)? If so, generally describe. [help]

The completed single-family residences would result in a slightly increased need for “']_
public services to included fire protection, police protection and health care. 3\)

oI

§ O
b. Proposed measures to reduce or control direct impacts on public services, if any. [help] . 00““
The increased demand will be offset by impact fees, levies, and taxes required to be paid by the;gmﬁ;%nt as

part of this development and future residents of the completed project. The project has been designed in a
manner that will provide adequate access for fire, medic and police vehicles.

16. Utilities [help]

a. Circle utilities currently available at the site: [help]
electricity, natural gas, water, refuse service, telephone, sanitary sewer, septic system,
other

All utilities listed above are available to the site.

b. Describe the utilities that are proposed for the project, the utility providing the service,
and the general construction activities on the site or in the immediate vicinity which might

be needed. [hel;;] o
Electricity, telephone cable television, refuse, water, and sewer
services are proposed at the site.

C. Signature [help]

The above answers are true and complete to the best of my knowledae. | understand that the lead
agency is relying on them to make its decision.

o)

Signature:
Name of signee ___Carol Orr
Position and Agency/Organization _Senior Planner - ESM Consulting Engineers

Date Submitted: 06/13/2023
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D. supplemental sheet for nonproject actions [help]

(IT IS NOT NECESSARY to use this sheet for project actions)

Because these questions are very general, it may be helpful to read them in conjunction
with the list of the elements of the environment.

When answering these questions, be aware of the extent the proposal, or the types of
activities likely to result from the proposal, would affect the item at a greater intensity or

at a faster rate than if the proposal were not implemented. Respond briefly and in general terms.

1. How would the proposal be likely to increase discharge to water; emissions to air; pro-
duction, storage, or release of toxic or hazardous substances; or production of noise?

N/A

Proposed measures to avoid or reduce such increases are:

N/A

2. How would the proposal be likely to affect plants, animals, fish, or marine life? ot

N/A *\‘% 8 n
W oS

Proposed measures to protect or conserve plants, animals, fish, or marine life are: ‘@\@5
N/A

3. How would the proposal be likely to deplete energy or natural resources?
N/A

Proposed measures to protect or conserve energy and natural resources are:
N/A

4. How would the proposal be likely to use or affect environmentally sensitive areas or
areas designated (or eligible or under study) for governmental protection; such as parks,
wilderness, wild and scenic rivers, threatened or endangered species habitat, historic or
cultural sites, wetlands, floodplains, or prime farmlands?

N/A

Proposed measures to protect such resources or to avoid or reduce impacts are:
N/A
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5. How would the proposal be likely to affect land and shoreline use, including whether it
would allow or encourage land or shoreline uses incompatible with existing plans?

N/A

Proposed measures to avoid or reduce shoreline and land use impacts are:
N/A

6. How would the proposal be likely to increase demands on transportation or public
services and utilities?

N/A

Proposed measures to reduce or respond to such demand(s) are:
N/A

7. Identify, if possible, whether the proposal may conflict with local, state, or federal laws or requirements
for the protection of the environment.

N/A
.'JIIP:] E @ E ” M E J;___ ]
I Jun 2 82003 rf[))

Kittitas County CDs
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Notice of SEPA Action

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that pursuant to WAC 197-11-355 and RCW 43.21C.030(2)(c),
Kittitas County Community Development Services did, on October 3, 2023, issue a Mitigated
Determination of Non-Significance (MDNS) for the McAllister Summit Long Plat application
(LP-23-00003). The applicant is proposing the subdivision of 2 parcels totaling 11.27 acres into 8
residential lots ranging in size from 0.31 acres to 8.8 acres.

The lead agency for this proposal has determined that it will not have a probable significant
adverse impact on the environment. An environmental impact statement (EIS) is not required
under RCW 43.21C.030(2)(c). This decision was made after reviewing a completed
environmental checklist, optional DNS process comment period, and other information on file
with the lead agency. This information is available to the public on request.

This MDNS is issued under WAC 197-11-355; the lead agency will not act on this proposal for
10 working days. Any action to set aside, enjoin, review, or otherwise challenge such action on
the grounds of non-compliance with the provisions of Chapter 43.21C RCW (State
Environmental Policy Act) and pursuant to Chapter 15A.07.010 KCC, may be appealed by
submitting specific factual objections in writing with a fee of $1670.00 to Kittitas County
Community Development Services, 411 North Ruby Street, Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926.
Timely appeals must be received no later than 5:00pm, October 17, 2023.

Materials Available for Review: The complete SEPA Checklist and application file may be
viewed at Kittitas County Community Development Services, 411 N. Ruby St. Suite 2,
Ellensburg, WA 98926. The file can also be viewed online at
http://www.co.Kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/default.aspx, and by navigating to “Long Plats” & “LP-
23-00003 McAllister Summit”.

Designated Permit Coordinator (staff contact): Chace Pedersen (509) 962-7637; email at
chace.pedersen@co .kittitas.wa.us

Date: Tuesday, October 3, 2023
Publish Daily Record: Tuesday, October 3, 2023
Appeal Period Ends: Tuesday, October 17, 2023


http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/default.aspx
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
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